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October 22, 2020 

 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

SET # 1  
 
TO : All Prospective Bidders  
FROM  : Cathy Clegg, Contracts Administrator 
SUBJECT : Set #1 - Contract M20076 – Roofing Maintenance Services 
 
Q1. Our company specializes in commercial, government and industrial roofing, waterproofing 

and sheet metal services. We also hold numerous DBE state certifications that help our 
clients meet their set-aside goals. What we do not have is the Class A (General Engineering) 
or Class B (General Building) or C-5 Framing and Rough Carpentry. We do have our C-39 
and C-43 licenses, and confirming the scope is well within our capacity. Will we be able to 
qualify to bid because we are confident in our capacity to execute the scope of work, well 
within our licensing and certifications. 

A1.  The contract license requirement (Section 1.5) is very clear on what type of license the 
bidder must possess to qualify and bid on the job.  It also says combination of  C-5 Framing 
and Rough Carpentry and C-39 Roofing Contractor, if there is no Class A or B. Furthermore, 
bidder may fulfill these license requirements in conjunction with license held by 
subcontractors of any tier. 

 

  
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

 
 
Cathy Clegg 
Construction Contracts Administrator 
 


